
St. Lucie West Services District
Board of Superuisors Meeting Minutes

September 9,2OO8 at 9:00 a.m.

477s.w..""n,"?ä'åt"1,1:"""iiËl','.tî:il:i",Frorida34e86

(Please note: This is not verbatim, a CD recording of the board meetlng ls available on file)

Charles B. Altwein, Chairman
Everett Child, Vice-Chairma n

Sal lvlancuso, Supervisor
Ha rvey Cutler, Supervisor
George Hyde, Supervisor

Staff Present

John lmperato, Distr¡ct Manager, St. Lucie West Services District ("SLWSD")
Dan Harrell, District Attorney, Law Office of Gonano & Harrell
Bob Lawson, District Engineer, ARCADIS G&M
Bill Hayden, Public Works Director/ Assistant District Manager, SLWSD
Dennis Pickle, Utility Director/Assista nt District Manager, SLWSD
Maddie Maldonado, Administrative Assistant, SLWSD

Guests Present

(See Sign-ln Sheet Attached)

I - Gall to Order

ll - Pledge of Alleglance

lll - lnvocatlon

lV - Roll Call

V - Public Hearing

Public Hearing for Levying a Non Ad Valorem (Special) Assessment

Chairman Altwein opened the public hearing for comments.

Rosemary Collin addressed the Board and requested clarification on the "Cascades only" noted in
the advertisement, and asked if the assessment is for the Cascades only or for all of St. Lucie West.
John lmperato stated that for those who live in the Cascades, they pay a bond for ¡nfrastructure
that was built in that community. ln some communities the builder included this amount in the cost
to build the home; however, the Cascades builder chose to add it as a non ad valorem tax.

Diane Goldberg addressed the Board and commented on all the good work and efforts that John
lmperato and staff performed during the storm, as well as the District's plans for improvement. She
also stated that she agrees w¡th any increases to better help the community. Mr. lmperato thanked

St. Lucie West Services D¡strict Meeting lvlinutes September 9, 2008 1 of 6



Ms. Goldberg for her comments and noted that Mr. Hayden did a superb job. Mr. lmperato thanked
all District staff. Chairman Altwein agreed with Mr. lmperato's comments.

Adoption of Resolution 2008-06 to Levy a Non Ad Valorem Assessment for Water
Management Bonds, Operations and Malntenance costs, and the Serles 1998 Capital
lmprovement Revenue Bonds (Cascades proJect) within the St, Lucle West Services
District for the perlod of October 1,2008, through Septembet 30, 2009

Hearing no other comments, the Chairman closed the public hearing and called for a motion on

Resolution 2008-06.

Supervisor Cutler motloned to adopt Resolutlon 2008-06, Supervlsor Hyde seconded the
motlon. Approved 5-0.

Publlc Hearlng to Gonsider Adoption of Flscal Year 2008-2009 Budget

Chairman Altwein opened the public hearing. Hearing no comments, the Chairman closed the
public hearing.

Adoption of Resolutlon 2008-08, of the St, Lucie West Servlces Dlstrlct Fiscal Year
endíng September 30, 2009 for the Distrlct; providing authotlty fot the District Manager
to expend funds on behalf of the Distrlct; providing for appllcablllty and effective date

Chairman Altwein called for a motion on Resolution 2008-08. Supervisor Cutler commented that
there has been a tremendous amount of work and effort put in by staff and the Board on the
budget.

Vl - Publlc Comments

Mary Ellen McGarry commented that the most important asset of any company is the employees
and congratulated lvlr. lmperato, Mr. Hayden and Mr. Pickle and some of the Board members for
putting together the management team. ln regards to the flooding of Tropical Storm Fay, Ms'
McGarry commented that it was a minor inconvenience for the residents; however the phone calls
made by the District, as well as the efforts of the District were appreciated. Ms. McGarry also

Supervlsor Cutler to adopt Resolution 2008-08. Více-Chalrman Chlld seconded the
motion. Supervisor Mancuso commented that he is baffled as to why the operating Water & Sewer
Fund and General Fund for FY 09 is less than FY 08; also the budget does not included wages for
personnel and the Special Counsel fees are extremely high. Supervisor Mancuso suggested that at
a later time the District may want to go back into the budget to make adjustments. Mr. lmperato
stated that there is a salary allocation and it's pretty much the same as last year due to the
elimination of the Office Manager position and a full time pos¡tion going from full time to paft time.
ln regards to the Special Counsel, Mr. lmperato stated that the Teamsters have the opportunity to
contest the election and staff funded this such that if the Teamsters still exist this fiscal year it will
be funded. Supervisor Mancuso commented that the Board has not rece¡ved any correspondence
from the Special Counsel regarding what is going on, which he sees as a management problem.

Chairman Altwein stated that the management problems were with prior management not current
management. Supervisor Cutler stated that he is delighted at the labor relations that are taking
place at the District now, under Mr. lmperato. Vice-Chairman Child was concerned as to why

Section 2g regarding the authorization of the District Manager and District Treasurer to expend

funds is included in the resolution. Mr. Harrell commented that this resolution does not change the
policy on expending District's funds. Apptoved 5-O.

St. Lucie West Services D¡strict Meeting M¡nutes September 9, 2008 2ofo



commented that the meetings the District hold with the Homeowners Associations are effective to
prevent the flooding in the future.

Sue Snyder addressed the Board and commented that she agrees with comments made by Ms.

Goldberg and Ms. McGarry.

Lyle Finn addressed the Board and thanked Mr. lmperato and staff for their hard work during
Tropical Storm Fay. Mr. Finn stated that during that time he thinks that some things surfaced and ¡s

aware that Mr. lmperato will be leading a meeting this afternoon. Mr. Finn asked Mr. lmperato what
he hopes to accomplish at the meeting. Discussion ensued; Mr. lmperato explained the draining
process during flooding situations and proposals he will be making at the engineers meeting today.
Mr. lmperato stated that at the meeting he will be discussing what can be done to drain the l-95
corridor either north or south and what can be done for the District to have more capacity and
better flow.

Vll - Distrlct Attorney

Mr. Harrell stated that he has no items; however must leave the meeting early today and requested

that the District Manager's items that require his presence be addressed, The Board agreed.

Mr. lmperato commented that included in the agenda is information regarding the utility easements
and tree removal. Mr. lmperato noted that it is for information purposes only and requested for the
Board to review the document as there will be a public hearing in the future, and requested any
questions or concerns be forwarded to him to provide to Mr. Harrell. Discussion ensued. Mr. Harrell

commented that the Homeowner and the District have co-existing rights on the easements that can

not interfere with each other.

Approval to advertlse for a publlc hearing to amend Chapter lll of the Rules of St. Lucle
West Servlces District related to lts Water and Wastewater Connectlon Fees and

charges

Mr. Pickle stated that this item was submitted to the Board a month ago for review and comments.

Mr. Pickle noted that a few adjustments and rev¡sions were made per Rob Ori and CPH Engineers.

Mr. P¡ckle requested the Board's approval to hold a public hearing to adopt an amendment to the

D¡strict's Rules of Chapter 3 at the October 21st meeting.

Vice-cihairman Child motloned to approve set and advertlse for a publlc hearing on October 21,
20O8 to amend Chapter tll of the Rules of St, Lucie West Serulces District related to its Water
and Wastewater Gonnection Fees and charges. Supervisor Cutler seconded the motlon.
Approved 5-0.

Vlll - Dlstrict Englneet

lX - Dlstrict Manager

Approval of the Environmental lmpalrment Llability Insurance

Mr. lmperato stated that this item was brought to the Board at the last meeting. Mr. lmperato

stated that Mr. Hayden and Mr. Pickle reviewed this item for more cost effective coverage.

Mr. Pickle stated that the changes made to the coverage was from $5 million and $10 million

coverage to $4 million and $2 million coverage, as the higher was set up for much larger

organizations. Mr. Pickle noted that the additional changes are that the coverage includes terrorism

coverage per the Board's request and there is a s-year term versus a 3-year term which came out

St. Lucie West Services District Meet¡ng Mìnutes September 9, 2008 3ofo



to 12% less than what it was three years ago. Mr. Pickle noted

and the policy covers all the lift stations as well as 100 miles of
that the company is an A-rated firm
gravity sewer pipe.

Ch¡ld motioned to approve the renewal of the Envlronmental lmpairment Llability
lnsufance, Supervlsor Mancuso seconded the motion. Discussion ensued on the policy coverage.

5-0.

Approval of Work Authorizatlon No' SLWSD-lCl-0803 Llft Station SGADA,/TeIemetty
Construction Management and Software Services; Project No' SW006

Mr. pickle stated that this is a project for the lift station SCADA System, the radio telemetry

installation at the 54 lift stations for lCl to do the graphics. Mr. P¡ckle stated that bids were received

for the installation of the radio telemetry at a future meeting. Mr. Pickle noted that a not-to-exceed

amount was included as there are some unknowns.

Supervisor Mancuso to approve Work Authorizatlon No. Vice-

Chairman Child seconded the motlon' Approved 5-0.

Chairman Altwein called a recess at 10:26 a.m. The meeting reconvened at 10:37 a'm.

Mr. lmperato addressed the Board and announced Jeremy Aston, reporter from the PSL News and

complemented him for doing a very fair and effective job on reporting the flood from Tropical Storm

Fay.

Approval of August 2008 bllling for District Manager

Mr. lmperato presented the invoice for District Management Services for the month of August

2008. Mr. lmperato commented that it is the largest bill he has submitted, due to long hours spent

during the storm.

Other ltems/Updates

Mr. lmperato stated that he has discussed the idea of providing laptops to the Board Supervisors to

offset approximately $7500 in printing cost. Mr. lmperato asked the Board if they had any

objections to this. Chairman Altwein stated that he would agree. There were no objections from the

Board. Mr. lmperato stated that there would be some rules, such as no access to the internet due

to viruses; it would be District property and not to be used for personal business. Mr. lmperato

stated that he would like to sta rt this at the time the new Board member sta fts after November.

Mr. lmperato distributed to the board a proposed performance evaluation sheet for District

Employees for their review and advised that he will be providing the sheet to the Labor Counsel for

their review.

Supewisor fUancuso motioned to approve the District Manager's involce for August 2008'
Supervisor Hyde seconded the motion. Supervisor Mancuso stated for the record that he has

reâson to believe that the District owes Mr. lmperato $500 and advised that he would provide

further information to Mr. lmperato if he would like. Supervisor Mancuso commented that he

appreciates the work that Mr. lmperato has done and noted that he was the first to approve the

District Manager's bill when he first submitted. Supervisor Cutler commented that the Board is

grateful for the job that Mr. lmperato has done and does not think that the employees would have

toted the Union out if it wasn't for the good environment he has created as far as employee

relatíons is concerned. Supervisor Cutler stated that the District would save approximately $60,000
without the Union and that would have not happened without Mr. lmperato. Approved 5'0,

St. Lucie West Servìces Distr¡ct Meeting Minutes September 9, 2008 4of6



l\4r. lmperato noted that he has included for ¡nformation purposes the meeting minutes from the
City of Port St. Lucie Spec¡al Meeting on August 25th regard¡ng the flood¡ng that occurred from
Trop¡cal Storm Fay.

l\4r. ¡mperato stated that he ¡ncluded information on the Hydro4000, which is the dev¡ce that was
discussed with Sherriff l\4ascara. Mr. lmperato stated that in the Sherliff's manners of use, the
Hydro4000 had no benefits. l\4r. lmperato commented that he saw a documentary report on the
process of tak¡ng water and converting water through electrolysis; however, it was a little
unpractical; but he continues to look ¡nto process improvements for the District.

I J\1r, lupglelg -sl3lgq ![9]-.9.rì.1¡9-Þ?-9h,91-!!r-9,-fit99]-199-e,!t rtltltv Þt!.s !fì9I9 i9.?--|:9--q-q9-9!-f-91,.q!v91,e ..
who did not receive a phone call regarding Tropical Storm Fay, to contact the Distrìct and update
their phone number. Mr. lmperato stated that the District contacted approximately 75% of the
community âdv¡s¡ng them what to do during a hurricane. The District didn't have the correct phone

numbers ¡n the database for the rema¡ning 25o/o of the commun¡ty. l\4r. lmperato stated that the
District continues to work on communications with the commun¡ty; noting that staff is

communicat¡ng to residents to clear any bushes from the water meters so that there is access to
read them.

Mr. lmperato stated that Lake Forest has an Emergency Readiness Community and noted that the
d¡str¡ct has been ¡n commun¡cations also v¡a email with the Homeowners Associat¡ons email
distr¡bution list. Discussion ensued. Ms. Snyder stated that a communicat¡on wâs sent out and the
Cascades HOA d¡d not distribute the ¡nformation, as the President didn't think that the
respons¡bil¡ty lied with the HOA as it should be the respons¡bil¡ty of the District to adv¡se their
customers. Ms. Snyder stated that Nlr. lmperato had a meeting with the Cascades last night and
belÌeves thât the HOAS should understand that it's their responsibility to ensure communicat¡on
with the res¡dents. Mr. lmperato stated that he can encourage but not mandate the HOAS

communications with the residents. l\¡r. lmperato stated that there is a need for an emergency
means for communications and he will reiterate the ¡mportance of this; however ¡t is something
that the HOA would optto do.

X - Supervisors' Requests

Vice-Chairman Child stated that he is all for lhe laptop computers; however asked what is done
about any subsequent Supervisors are not computer literate and do not wish to become computer
literate and also willthe information continue to be available to the public. Mr. lmperato stated that
the publ¡c would still receive the informat¡on as they are currently. l\.4r. lmperato stated that for the
Superv¡sors the agenda would be very s¡mple and not be a challenge for any Superv¡sor. l\4r.

lmperato stated that he bel¡eves ¡t would be no more than a 1s-minute training sess¡on ¡f needed
and believes it's a worth while to move forward with technolo$/.

Vice-Chairman Child requested an update regarding the Country Club Estates matter w¡th the
homeowner and asked if there was any response from the homeowner's attorney, lvlr. lmperato
stated that there has been no further response. lvs. Rottinghaus agreed w¡th l\¡r. lmperato. Mr.

Lawson commented that he belìeves Mr. Harrell stated during a staff meeting that he will be

following up with a phone call to the attorney regarding this matter.

St. Lucie West Services D¡str¡ct l\4eeting l\4inutes September 9, 2008 5of6

Deleted: À,1r. lmpe¡ato repo¡ted that
there ìras fìoodingon Casnmer€
aooÞvård; lt appeårs thattherêìvas a
fìorv from a storm drain on Cashmere
inlo å msn hole cover snd ånolher that
went to Lake Fofest lvf.lmp€fato
showed the 8oa¡d a picture of a s€al
lhåt ûås placed, whlch ls a practice so
thåt lood water would go away.l



Xl - Mlnutes

Approval of the Mlnutes of the August 19, 2008 Regular Meetlng

Vice-Chairman Child motloned to app¡ove the mlnutes of the August 19, 2008 regular meetlng
as amended. Supervisor Cutler seconded the motion. Approved 5-O.

Xll - Adjournment

Hearing no objections, Chairman Altwein adjourned the meeting at 11:15 a.m.

St. Lucie West Services Þìstrict Meet¡ng M¡nutes September 9, 2008



St. lucie West $eluices Ilistr¡Gt
0uest Slgn - In Sncet

Iucsday, Se[tem[ü g, 2008****PLEASE PRINT****
Name & Gompanv E-Mail Address

,R¿,.J, *_

/-n-(ç^ --'




